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Detterman, Karel, Env. Health

From: Detterman, Karel, Env. Health
Sent: Tuesday, November 27, 2018 10:20 AM
To: 'Smoley, Megan'
Cc: Peterson, Jamey
Subject: RE: Extension Approval ACDEH case file number RO426, GeoTracker Global ID 

T0600100217, BP #11109 4280 Foothill Blvd, Oakland

Hello Megan: 
 
Thank you for providing a status update.  The report due dates have been extended as follows: 
 
REVISED TECHNICAL REPORT REQUEST: 
 

 February 15, 2019 December 10, 2018 July 13, 2018: Soil, Soil Vapor, and Groundwater Investigation Report 
File to be named: RO426_ SWI_R_yyyy‐mm‐dd 

 
 March 1, 2019 December 21, 2018 September 21, 2018  February 28, 2018 September 22, 2017 E‐mailed Draft 

Corrective Action Plan Addendum and Updated SCM to: karel.detterman@acgov.org 
File to be named: RO426_WELL_DCM_R_yyyy‐mm‐dd 

 
These reports are being requested pursuant to California Health and Safety Code Section 25296.10.  23 CCR Sections 2652 
through 2654, and 2721 through 2728 outline the responsibilities of a responsible party in response to an unauthorized 
release from a petroleum UST system, and require your compliance with this request. 
 
Karel Detterman, PG 
Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA  94502 
Direct: 510.567.6708 
Fax:    510.337.9335 
Email: karel.detterman@acgov.org 
 
PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at: 
 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm 
 

From: Smoley, Megan [mailto:Megan.Smoley@arcadis.com]  
Sent: Friday, November 16, 2018 11:33 AM 
To: Detterman, Karel, Env. Health <Karel.Detterman@acgov.org> 
Cc: Peterson, Jamey <Jamey.Peterson@arcadis.com> 
Subject: ACEH case file number RO0000426, GeoTracker Global ID T0600100217, 4280 Foothill Blvd, Oakland 
 
Hello Karel, 
 
Arcadis received your October 8, 2018 letter. Thank you for reviewing Arcadis’ modifications to the proposed boring 
locations presented in the Supplemental Site Evaluation Work Plan due to constraints imposed by the City of Oakland. 
We submitted another request for access to the owner of 4246 Foothill Blvd (location of soil vapor probe SV‐02) 
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pursuant to Jamey Peterson’s October 2, 2018 email to you. I am happy to report that we now have a signed access 
agreement in place with the property owner to install a probe on that that property.  
 
We have received the encroachment permit from the City of Oakland and have secured the soil boring permits from 
Alameda County. At this time, we have utility locating planned with a private utility locator for November 27, 2018. The 
drilling activities are planned for December 3 through 5, 2018. Please consider this correspondence as our 72‐hour 
advanced written notification to your office of the planned field activities.  
 
After the completion of the soil vapor probes, we will need to complete a soil vapor sampling event. This is tentatively 
scheduled for mid‐December. Assuming all data are received by the end of December, Arcadis respectfully requests an 
extension to the technical report deadlines presented in your October 8, 2018 letter. We would like to request an 
extension of the Soil, Soil Vapor, and Groundwater Investigation Report from December 10, 2018 to February 15, 2019. 
We would also like to request an extension of the Draft Corrective Action Plan Addendum and Updated CSM from 
December 21, 2018 to March 1, 2019. Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions or concerns that you 
would like to discuss further.  
 
Thank you, 
Megan 
 
 
 
Megan Smoley PG | Senior Geologist | megan.smoley@arcadis.com 
Arcadis | Arcadis U.S., Inc.  
M. +1 626 590 1502 
 
Professional Geologist / PG-CA, 8614 
 
Connect with us! www.arcadis.com | LinkedIn | Twitter | Facebook 
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